Mastercreation TFS

From: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>
Sent: 24 May 2024 15:42

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Puneeth Kumar; Venkat Subramanian; Trivandrum Store
Subject: FW: Vendor creation in Safal portal

Attachments: VENDOR DETAILS xIsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Team,

Pls do the needful to create vendor code in Safal to upload bills.

NAV

NAME CODE EMAIL PHONE
SOWBAGHYA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED | V000074 | grind@sowbaghya.com 9940922449
AYYAPPA TRADES V000002 | velmurugana@gmail.com 0471-2471319
ACE TECHNOLOGIES V000045 | ace@acetechnologiesgroup.com 2242089211
SIGMA ENGINEERS AND ASSOCIATES V000084 | sigma_racks@yahoo.in 9821336323
SWASTIK SYNERGY V000325 | info@swastiksynergy.com 2267550111
MAYOORI FURNITURE AND ELECTRONICS V000008 | mayooritvml@gmail.com 7902700600
KAMALAKSHI MARKETING Pvt. Ltd. V000043 | egipmart@gmail.com 022 66359056-58

Thanks & Regards

Sheena R.

Sr. Executive Purchase

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram,
Near Car Parking bay No.12,



Under The Bridge,
Kerala —695024.
Mob No- 8606096669.

From: Trivandrum Store <trivandrum.store @travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 May 2024 13:00

To: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Vendor creation in Safal portal

Dear Mam,

FYI attached details of Vendor. Need to create vendor code in Safal portal for invoice upload.

Thanks & Regards

Dixon Antony

Store Executive | Semolina Kitchens pvt Itd.
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram,
Near Car Parking bay No.12,

Under The Bridge,

Kerala - 695024.

GST : 32ABICS8699F17S

Ph: 8547144044

Mail: trivandrum.store@travelfoodservices.com
Travel Food Services




